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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 11:39 AM
To: Manivel Priyadarshini
Subject:  III Ref: MCT19090515 // LKK Ref: CC3/III19016882/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 

7055D(III) AND SHD 9836E ON 21/09/2019]
Attachments: FW: Your Ref: AAD1909-202 (SHD9836E)  *Our Ref: CC3/III19016882/Kpa3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 7055D(III) AND SHD 9836E ON 21/09/2019]

Hi Priya, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have settled the matter at 50%-$770.00(all-in) with third party repairer and all the documents submitted in 
Merimen on 08/09/2020. 
 
Now third party driver had submitted a copy of Police Investigation Result to show that our driver was being charged 
for Inconsiderate Driving. Kindly refer to the attached email which is self-explanatory. 
 
Kindly advise on this as third party would like us to review and revise the offer. 
 
Thanks.  
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


